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From: @asic.gov.au> 
Sent: Tuesday, 12 August 2025 4:11 PM
To: @TREASURY.GOV.AU>; 

@TREASURY.GOV.AU>; @TREASURY.GOV.AU>;
@TREASURY.GOV.AU>; 

@TREASURY.GOV.AU>; Kelly, James <James.Kelly@TREASURY.GOV.AU>; Kelly,
Lynn <Lynn.Kelly@treasury.gov.au>; @TREASURY.GOV.AU>; 

@TREASURY.GOV.AU>; 
@TREASURY.GOV.AU>; @TREASURY.GOV.AU>

Cc: @asic.gov.au>; 
@asic.gov.au>; @asic.gov.au>

Subject: ASIC Media Release scheduled to be issued at 10am on Thursday, 13 August (tomorrow)
| ASIC to review superannuation investment requirements [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Good afternoon

The following ASIC Media Release is scheduled to be issued at 10.00am tomorrow.
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ASIC MEDIA RELEASE

ASIC to review superannuation investment requirements

ASIC has commenced a targeted review that may help boost investment in property by
Australia’s superannuation funds. 

The review will focus on requirements to disclose stamp duty payments in Regulatory
Guide RG97. Concerns have been raised that the disclosure impacts performance test
results and discourages investment in property by superannuation funds.  
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ASIC Chair Joe Longo said the agency was responding to consultation at the recent
investor roundtable convened by the Treasurer.  
 
‘This is exactly the sort of actionable idea to address regulatory issues ASIC is open to
testing,’ Mr Longo said. 
 
‘If the review finds appropriate changes will deliver benefits without undermining
disclosures, then ASIC will act.  
 
‘We want to ensure red tape isn’t unnecessarily holding back investments. 
 
‘A significant portion of Australia’s $4 trillion superannuation system already invests in
property assets, but we have heard there is appetite for more. 
 
‘This review will allow us to look at the way our regulations govern the calculation of fee-
adjusted returns and encourage transparency and investment in our economy.’ 
 
Mr Longo said the review would also consider whether class order relief should be given to
bring consistency to how internally and externally managed private credit arrangements
are disclosed.  
 
‘A change like that could encourage internal management meaning lower costs for
superannuation members as well as continuing to support safe credit growth for business
borrowers.’ 
 
The review will be led by ASIC and include industry representatives, and Treasury. The
review will report by 30 November. 
 
Background 
 

The review panel will seek direct submissions from experts and key stakeholders.  
 

RG97 currently requires the disclosure of transactional and operational costs
including brokerage, buy-sell spread, settlement costs (incl. custody costs), clearing
costs, and stamp duty on an investment transaction.  

 
RG97 governs which fees and costs must be disclosed in APRA’s superannuation
fund performance test. If the investment is in an unlisted property such as a new
apartment, the stamp duty fee is disclosed as transaction cost. For investments in
listed property such as a real estate trust, stamp duty is rolled into the investment
fees disclosure. 

 
Not every fee and cost is included due to their difficulty to itemise. For example
borrowing costs, property operating costs, and unless the costs are indirect costs



covered by cl 101A(3)(a)(ii), implicit transaction costs or market impact costs. 
 
(ends)
 
Kind regards

 

Government Relations

Australian Securities and Investments Commission
Level 7, 120 Collins Street, Melbourne, 3000
M: 
E: @asic.gov.au

Information for MPs & Senators | ASIC
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Please consider the environment before printing this document.

Information collected by ASIC may contain personal information. Please refer to our
Privacy Policy for information about how we handle your personal information, your
rights to seek access to and correct your personal information, and how to complain
about breaches of your privacy by ASIC.

This e-mail and any attachments are intended for the addressee(s) only and may be
confidential. They may contain legally privileged, copyright material or personal and
/or confidential information. You should not read, copy, use or disclose the content
without authorisation. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender
as soon as possible, delete the email and destroy any copies. This notice should not
be removed.
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From: @asic.gov.au> 
Sent: Thursday, 7 August 2025 3:16 PM
To: Kelly, James <James.Kelly@TREASURY.GOV.AU>
Subject:
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We are underway on the working group on RG 97 treatment of stamp duty (particularly
residential property) and are keen to resolve the portfolio holdings disclosure question,
too, on credit,

Best,

 
 

OFFICIAL
s 22

s 22

s 22

s 22

s 22

s 22

s 22




